Fwd: RE: Village Pond

Subject: Fwd: RE: Village Pond

From: Parish Clerk East Tisted <clerk@easttisted-pc.gov.uk>
Date: 18/08/2020 16:16

To: "ClIr. Helen Evison" <helen.evison @easttisted-pc.gov.uk>

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:RE: Village Pond
Date:Mon, 10 Aug 2020 14:02:43 +0000
From:Joseph Edwards <jedwards@rotherfield.com>

To:Phil Cutts <phiI.cutts@easttisted-pc.gov.uk>,~
CC—, Helen Evison <clerk@easttisted-pc.gov.uk>

Dear Phil

Just to let you know we plan to remove some of the Ash trees surrounding the pond this week and the
remainder in early September. We will also remove 2 Willow volunteers growing in the pond. Once this work
is complete we can have a better idea of what is going on and see if any further tree work is required. | have
attached a letter to residents surrounding the pond which has been delivered this afternoon for your
reference. Any problems please let me know.

Kind Regards

Joe

Attachments:
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ROTHERFIELD

10 August 2020

Dear East Tisted Resident

[ am writing to inform you that for safety reasons we need to take down the Ash trees around the
village pond. The trees have a disease called Ash Dieback (Chalara fraxinea) and will start to
deteriorate rapidly over the next couple of years and will become difficult to fell and dangerous
if not dealt with now.

We have informed the Parish Council and are in discussions with them on taking the opportunity
to revitalise the village pond.

We plan to start the work around 11" August 2020 and it may take up to 3 days. Many thanks
in advance for your understanding and co-operation during these works. Please do keep a safe
distance away whilst they are being undertaken.

Yours sincerely

Joseph Edwards
Farms and Forestry Manager

ROTHERFIELD FARMS LLP
EMPSHOTT GRANGE EMPSHOTT LISS GU313 sHT
01420 588207
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